S.S. # 3 or the AMIGARI School built in the 1876's:::

was a small frame school that stood on the north side
of Gilmore road, just up from the corner of Dunlop ST.,
in the section of the village known as "Irish Row".

The school served the children on both sides of Gilmore  $R_g$ , although it was operated by Bridgeburg. The building was used till 1918 the time that Wintemute School opened.

The eld school building was moved to Cental Ave., and stood on the East side behind Norton Steel Wks. for a number of years, being used as a scout Hall. It was later demolished.

Gerard: Mr. Mammend: And a Mr. Rouse who was the Principal.

Mrs. Gerrard stayed with the school till it's closing.